McGraw-HiLL Booxk CoMPANY:-INC.

McGRAW-HILIL, BUILDING
330 WEST 42n0 STREET

NEW YORK, N.Y.

January =26
i .90 8

Dr.- Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I find I forgot to answer
your letter of January 15 in which you
enclosed a letter from Mr. E. A. Thomas,
Commissioner of the Kansas State High
School Activities Association.

I am mailing him a complimentary
copy, stating in my letter to him that it
is at your request.

I return his letter herewith.

Sincerely,
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